
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/20/2014 6:18:26 PM 
To: nwx@cpuc.ca.gov (nwx@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Request for Pre-Approval of Interstate Pipeline Capacity Contract 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

nwx@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmzCB.pge.com 

nwx@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (nwx@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 9 . comp . pge . com. (itmai lppaprdO 9 . comp . pge . com. 
[10.244.8.27]) " 

by ma] ldmz 0 3 . pge . com. (Sent.rion MIA 4.3.1 / Sent.rion MIA 4.3.1) with 
ESMIP id s5L11F15 0 0 4 64 9 

(version=TLSvl/5SLv3 c.i.pher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bit.s=256 verify=NO) ; 
Fri, 20 Jim 2014 18:18:16 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d.=pge.corn; s=alpha; 
t=14 0 3 313 4 96; b h=x c 3 6 L y q 1E H 81 z d n / J O Y o; I / z .A V Y = ; 
h.=F"i' T " I -f 'CmSubj ,~4"" • = -4"- = -Message ID:] i i s:I • 3....y lo: 
Cc: pe: MIM' i > i; 

b=v !! 4txJD8 i ! O ;Qao43HzfDE0gCkXoAr533SIq9bBBxymWdoC4abM6A 
Ft J 621/B8 c ! v,m- - • ocRR.YcGpwdRUUCDwm/ /'VUupKKELOrDf 1 fbtxfxl4h 
s 17 4 wy f r B / 4 b r gNY01 ROu 9 oQ / c k.h ZbN k.= 

Received: from (itmailppaprd09.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]) 
by .1.til __ .comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s 5 L11F r D 013 8 0 0 ; 
Fri, 2 0 O'lm 2 014 18 :18 : 15 0 7 0 0 

Received: from ma.) 10 3 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOS . utility. pge . com. 
[10.244.87.7 0]) " " 

by itmailppaprd0 9.comp.pge.com with ESMIP id Imm.6a2sbs0 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 

SB GT&S 0444346 
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F ri, 2 0 Jun 2 014 18 : 18 : 15 0 7 0 0 
Received: from. EXCHHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity . pge . corn. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

bv ' id. comp.pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id ) 10514 

• • i i.on=TLSvl/SST " "i +or=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
Mi )0 ..Tun 2 014 I i ' 07 0 0 

Received: i i i EXCHMBSF313 i ! i pge.com. ( [ f e80 : : 1459 : 7 9:fb : e87f : 60dd] ) by 
EXCHHUBF! t,,„ .... mi lity .pge . com \ [ituu: : 1428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5111 ] ) with, mapi id 
1.4.03.0181.006; F r," 2 0 Ju n 2 014 1 ... 2 0700 

From.: "Jacobson, Erik: sgRel)" < , R )ge.. com> 
To: "efr@cpuc.ca.gov" iiScpuc.ca.^ 
CC: "fccScpuc.ca.gov" Scpuc.ca.govt, "kh.l@cpi.ic.ca.gov" 
<kh. 1 @ cpuc . ca . govt, 

"jab@cpuc.ca.go'' i puc.cs . 
"ram@cpuc.ca.go1 i i puc.ca . 
"Pocta, Robert L. L rt .poc—.n cJC • ca • govt, 
"nwx@cpuc.ca.gov" 
<nwx@cpuc.ca.govt, 

"pzs@cpuc.ca.gov" <pzs@cpuc.ca.govt, 
"marcel@tu.rn . org" 

; , iii i '1 of I ' ' i ' • 1 :y Conti 
" i 1 i i ii i proval ii i '• i.ii, tpacity 

Thread Index: Ac+M5QD6sC5458f3QFqosKyI/tSiygAAC4NQ 
Date: Sat, 21 Jun 2014 01:18:11 +0000 
Message ID: 
• :BCF448B45E4 9842DBC6120E2C0F57@EXCHMBSF313 . U11] ty . pge . comt 

S68EB579A3FB1D504813F2C041@EXCHMBSF323.Utility.pge.comt 

• c_J...B9846E 53FB1D504813F2C0410EXCHMBSF323 . Ut.i 111.y . pge . com.t 
.i , , lage: e 
< ruage: en US 
E 1 ,ach: yes 
) :or: 
: i i i "nt:n • [10.210.3.203] 

< ype , :/plain 
I I i ion: 1.0 
) __ Loop: Forwarded 
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